
From:
To: @gov.scot
Cc:
Subject: RE: FHI visits
Date: 07 September 2020 10:11:07
Attachments: CORONAVIRUS QUESTIONNAIRE.V4_AP.docx

Hi 

no problem at all. 

Please find enclosed the H&S questionnaire as required. 
Shoes size: 

 will do for overall, thanks.

And thanks again for arranging this.
I’ll touch base with you on Friday to confirm meeting point and timescale.

Have a nice day,

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
Telephone: | Mobile:  | Email: @apha.gov.uk
 Working Pattern:  Monday, Tuesday,  Thursday and Friday.

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk   | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive,
Perth, PH1 1RX.

From: @gov.scot [ @gov.scot] 
Sent: 07 September 2020 09:58
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FHI visits

Hi 

I’ve just seen the original email that had sent about the visit being on the 7th. Sorry I
didn’t let you know that date had changed to the 14th. I hope this hasn’t caused to many
issues for you!

Marine Scotland – Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel:  
S/B: 
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine

From: 

Appendix 17

http://www.gov.uk/apha

[image: ]	CORONAVIRUS QUESTIONNAIRE	FOR VISITORS AND CONTRACTORS

One form per person, all sections must be completed.

		Print Name

		Company

		Signature

		Date



		Alessandro Parlato

		APHA

		ALESSANDRO PARLATO

		7/09/20





Guidance:

· Service vessels including the Sally Ann / Wellboats – Crews of these vessels should have limited access to sites. Third party crews (Including Sally Ann) must not be on the same structure as SSF Staff unless critical to the task. 

· SSF site staff are not permitted onboard any third-party vessels and the service vessel Sally Ann.

· Divers / Feed delivery – Only one designated SSF personnel to be in contact with dive team. (Vessel skipper)

· Drivers delivery – Drivers to remain in their cab during off loading and loading. 

Please complete all questions below.

		1. 

		Have you travelled to an area / country with known local spread of COVID-19 in the past 14 days?

		No

		[bookmark: _GoBack]
6/09/20 .Travelled driving across Motorway in Glasgow area ( local knockdown measures in place). No private household visited.











		2.

		Have you come into close contact (within 6 feet) with someone who can been confirmed as having COVID-19 within the past 14 days?

		  No

		Comments











		3.

		Do you have a fever (greater than 38.0c) or any other symptoms consistent with Covid-19, i.e., a new continuous cough, loss of taste or smell?



		   No

		Comments











		4.

		Do you have symptoms of lower respiratory illness such as cough, shortness of breath, or difficulty breathing or other symptoms such as chills, repeated shaking, muscle pain or sore throat?

		   No

		Comments











		

IF THE ANSWER IS “YES” TO ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, ACCESS TO THE SITE WILL BE DENIED.







NOW PLEASE WASH / DISINFECT YOUR HANDS

		Please list all SSF staff this person came in direct contact with the person listed on the date above. 

Print Names Clearly



		1. 



		2.



		3.



		4.



		5.

		6.



		7.



		8.

		9.



		Signed on behalf of SSF

		Site



		Print Name





		Signature



	

		Date
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Sent: 07 September 2020 09:30
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FHI visits

Hi 

I’ve heard back. You are find to attend the inspection with me. I have sent you a copy of
SSF’s coronavirus questionnaire. Can you pleae complete and send to me and I will forward
in with my copy as well. Can you also please let me know your shoe size and overall size (S,
M, L) for PPE.

Thanks

Marine Scotland – Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel: 
S/B: 0
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine

From: 
Sent: 07 September 2020 09:03
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi 

I left voicemails with both site contacts on Friday, and another just now. I’ll keep trying and let
you know when I hear back.

Thanks

Marine Scotland – Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel:  
S/B: 
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine

From: @apha.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 September 2020 08:07
To: @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi 

Did they came back to you?

Thanks,

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.scot%2FTopics%2Fmarine&data=02%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7Ca3eeb9062eea4300a02108d8530c2fa5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637350659098484549&sdata=dpOoLYd37CB%2F0fxBAABTg6g1meLUuHFR1Z11OFT5%2BX0%3D&reserved=0


Kind regards,

r
APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
Telephone:  | Mobile:  | Email: @apha.gov.uk
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

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot] 
Sent: 04 September 2020 12:41
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi ,

I’m still waiting on a response. I will give them a call this afternoon and let you know when I
har more.

Thanks

Marine Scotland – Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel:  
S/B: 
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine

From: @apha.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 September 2020 12:35
To: @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi, 

good afternoon. 
Is this confirmed? 

Thnaks

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=02%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7Ca3eeb9062eea4300a02108d8530c2fa5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637350659098484549&sdata=Bvmxlg2BxFxFt%2BUPW7acSfXB%2BGW27CELJbrgVIUlMBc%3D&reserved=0


Telephone: | Mobile: | Email: @apha.gov.uk
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
Sent: 03 September 2020 10:07
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi 

I have contacted the site to see if they are happy to have another visitor on site during the
inspection. I’ll let you know when I hear back from them.

The site is the Scottish Sea Farms - Barcaldine Smolt Unit, the address is as follows:

Barcaldine Hatchery
Barcaldine
Oban
PA37 1SE

I was planning to arrive there around 1 pm. There is a café nearby we could meet at
beforehand at 12:30. The café address is:

Just so you aware, the inspection will be different to previous visits you have been at with us
previously. As part of our risk assessment we are completing all paperwork prior to the site
visit via email/Microsoft teams etc. As such the visit on site will consist of inspecting of the fish
on site, with samples taken as required.

Thanks

– Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel:  
S/B: 
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine

From: @apha.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 September 2020 09:52
To: @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: FHI visits

Hi 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=02%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7Ca3eeb9062eea4300a02108d8530c2fa5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637350659098494544&sdata=OcT5bZIR2eX3p3OazfUk8XxtIAFiZVtl3ebKt2jvKvk%3D&reserved=0


as discussed between 
 Could you please provide me the contact and the address of the unit? 
What time were you planning to be there? 
Shall we arrange a meeting point for a coffee before, if we have time?

Thnaks,

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
Sent: 03 September 2020 08:20
To: @gov.scot; @apha.gov.uk>
Cc: @gov.scot
Subject: Re: FHI visits

Hi 

That’s brilliant thanks. I think  should be available to attend, I have copied into this email. 
 you could liaise with regarding details that would be great thanks. 

Many thanks 

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Sep 2020, at 16:04, @gov.scot> wrote:

﻿
Hello 

We have an inspector visiting Barcaldine  just outside Oban on Monday
7th. The operators can be a bit picky about visitors but if you have a colleague who
would like to attend with please let him know and he can contact the operators
to see if they will accommodate the visit.

Best regards

Marine Scotland - Science

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=02%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7Ca3eeb9062eea4300a02108d8530c2fa5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637350659098514531&sdata=bcHXywgtRgIouLzyvV5Fzy%2BGIoj%2F1zebQ%2Bw7bztKF5M%3D&reserved=0


Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Tel:  
S/B: 

e: @gov.scot 
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/
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